Thanks
Derick

Derick Read, P.E.

Krebs & Lansing Consulting Engineers, Inc.
164 Main Street

Colchester, Vermont 05446

O: (802) 878-0375

C: (802) 598-9911
Derick.Read@krebsandlansing.com

From: Mcintyre, Megan

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:28 AM

To: administrator@townofgeorgia.com; dennis.b@djboucher.com; rwgirouxvt@gmail.com

Cc: Micayla Schambura; Derick Read; Bouwens, Daniel

Subject: 5472-9050.1 Forest Glen and Hidden Woods Residential Development 3-Acre Rule Stormwater
Permitting ISSUANCE

3/24/2025

Dear Permittee:

Attached is your copy of an Authorization to Discharge under Permit 5472-9050.1. This authorizes the
discharge of treated stormwater runoff from impervious surfaces associated with your project.
Carefully read this authorization and note the inspection requirements, and other operating conditions
including payment of annual operating fees. To review your account or print your bill, visit the
Stormwater Permit Dashboard: https://anrweb.vt.gov/DEC/IWIS/ReportViewer2.aspx?
Report=SWOnlinePermitDashboard&PermitNumber=5472-9050.1&ViewParms=True

Lastly, you are required to record a one-page Town Recording Form for this authorization in the local
land records on the form provided. Within fourteen (14) days of the permittee’s receipt of the
recorded copy, the permittee shall then provide a copy of the recording to the Stormwater
Management Program by submitting a copy at https://anronline.vermont.gov/?

formtag=WS _Storm TownRecording.

If you have questions, please contact the Environmental Analyst assigned to your district:
https://dec.vermont.gov/watershed/contacts.

Sincerely,

Stormwater Management Program




EE Outlook

Re: 5472-9050.1 Forest Glen and Hidden Woods Residential Development 3-Acre Rule Stormwater
Permitting ISSUANCE

From Derick Read <derick.read@krebsandlansing.com>
Date Mon 3/24/2025 12:49 PM

To  Dennis Boucher <Dennis.b@djboucher.com>; Georgia Town Administrator
<administrator@townofgeorgia.com>; Bob Giroux <rwgirouxvt@gmail.com>; Georgia Road Foreman
<roadforeman@townofgeorgia.com>

That sounds great. Thanks Dennis.

Derick

From: Dennis Boucher

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:33 PM

To: Derick Read; Cheryl Letourneau; Bob Giroux; Todd Cadieux

Subject: Re: 5472-9050.1 Forest Glen and Hidden Woods Residential Development 3-Acre Rule
Stormwater Permitting ISSUANCE

Thanks Derick

I am heading to the Town Office this afternoon on other business, so will get things rolling there. We've been in
the practice of having all three parties sign, so | will leave the document with the Town for their signature and Bob
Giroux's signature as well.

We'll then get a copy to you for the ANR upload.

Dennis

From: Derick Read <derick.read@krebsandlansing.com>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 12:15 PM

To: Cheryl Letourneau <administrator @townofgeorgia.com>; Dennis Boucher <Dennis.b@djboucher.com>; Bob
Giroux <rwgirouxvt@gmail.com>; Todd Cadieux <roadforeman@townofgeorgia.com>

Subject: Fw: 5472-9050.1 Forest Glen and Hidden Woods Residential Development 3-Acre Rule Stormwater
Permitting ISSUANCE

Hi Everyone,
Good news on the 3-Acre stormwater permit. The last page of the permit needs to be signed by someone and
then filed in the land records. If someone can forward a copy of the recorded document to me, | will upload it to

the ANR Online portal.

Feel free to call my cell with any questions.



